## CLD Partnership Action Notes 5 October 2020 Teams

1.	Present: Sheila Duncan, John Heywood, Helen Bourquin, Rebeca Day, Laurene Edgar, Ian Brooke, Michele Mulvaney, Paul McCloskey (note)	Action
2.	<b>Apologies:</b> Archie Campbell, Paul Wilson, Tommy George, Jackie Stewart, Hana Mackechnie, Nick Croft, Kare Barlow, Caroline Lamond, Laura Cattell, Peter O'Brien, Peter Strong	
3.	Minutes of Previous Meeting Approved as accurate.	
4.	Edinburgh Partnership  Noted the need to report on progress to the Edinburgh Partnership 15 December. Agreed that it would useful to include in the report a <i>brief</i> summary of how community learning and development has responded to the pandemic and the work of the ECLDP specifically; the added value brought by the ECLDP; some of the challenges of delivering in a dynamic operational context. Suggested maybe a top 5 approach.	
	Ian suggested that the recognition from Richard Lochhead and the work of the ministerial group in confirming the contribution of CLD could be good framing for the report.	
	Agreed that this draft report be considered by the CLDP Board when it meets on 10 November.	Board
	ECLDP Board  Noted that the Outcomes leads will be asked in turn to report on progress to the Board (one outcome per Board meeting) and asked to attend for this item. This aims to strengthen the governance as well as providing support and identifying risks to delivery.	
	Education Scotland & CLD Plans Laurene noted that some local authority CLD Plans have come under scrutiny around their youth work element.	
	Agreed that once the revised outcomes are agreed and approved at Edinburgh Partnership, that Paul will send this update to Education Scotland.	Paul
	Revised outcomes	
	Agreed that the leads will look carefully at the wording and KPIs and send back to Laurene and Paul by 31 October (or earlier).	Leads

	lan will convene a meeting of the Outcome 3 group to look at possible revisions and send in. Michele suggested that community resilience and what we have learned from how communities have coped could partially reframe the outcome and actions.  AOCB  Community Centres  Wider discussion on access to centres and the challenges of working to adapt and renew services with finite resources. I am wanted to explore the idea of getting Management Committees together with Council, EVOC and partners to look at possible next steps for centres. Laurene suggested that peer support (between MCs) could be a theme. Paul suggested that it would be useful to collaborate on ways of meeting challenges in adapting and renewing services and that this work could be located in the ECLDP?  It was agreed that a small working group (Helen, Laurene and lan offered) meet soon to scope out how the adaptation and renewal of CLD services can be approached strategically and collaboratively. Laurene will draft an invitation to other CLDP members who may want to come forward.  The Scottish Government guidance on Community Centres is awaited.  The Scottish Government and Youth Link Scotland published on 22 September 2020 a framework for the gradual, phased renewal of youth work services.	lan
5.	DONM Thursday 17 December (after EP meeting on 15 December) – Christmas meeting so may be brief and jolly! Paul will set quarterly meetings for 2021	Paul